

From: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Cook, Pat \(DEQ\)](#); [Pryby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Philip, Kris \(DEQ\)](#); [DeBruyn, Dana \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: FW: Plumbing Profile Assistance
Date: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 1:35:02 PM
Attachments: [PlumbingProfile.pdf](#)

FYI

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 11:55 AM
To: Neuman, Andy (LARA)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Madziar, Joseph (LARA)
Subject: Plumbing Profile Assistance

Andy,

As we discussed over the phone, we are trying to figure out who would have relevant records and who would be in the best position to work with a school to complete a facility plumbing profile as described in the attached. This could also include a mapping layout of the building plumbing system that could then be used to help develop best practice operational procedures for the building staff.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov